
Sched 
Value

Unit price Total price Unit price Total price Unit price Total price

Base Bid Items - Schedule A
1 Mobilization, Demobilization and Clean-Up 1 LS $10,000.000 $10,000.000 $10,000.000 $10,000.000 $20,000.000 $20,000.000
2 Fleet Facility Expansion 1 LS $952,197.000 $952,197.000 $988,000.000 $988,000.000 $953,606.000 $953,606.000

Subtotal Schedule A: $962,197.000 $998,000.000 $973,606.000

Additive Alternates – Schedule B:

3
Alternate A - New Trench Drains in Existing 
Facility 1 LS $22,900.000 $22,900.000 $18,576.000 $18,576.000 $20,337.000 $20,337.000

4 Alternate B -Wash Bay and Concrete Aprons 1 LS $200,000.000 $200,000.000 $212,000.000 $212,000.000 $239,091.000 $239,091.000

5
Alternate C - Upper Level Finished to Two Offices 
and Interior Finishes 1 LS $36,000.000 $36,000.000 $38,500.000 $38,500.000 $44,230.000 $44,230.000

6

Alternate D - Concrete Aprons on the North and 
South Side of the New Fleet Facility Expansion at 
Grid Lines 1 Thru 4

1 LS
$44,000.000 $44,000.000 $54,600.000 $54,600.000 $50,305.000 $50,305.000

7

Alternate E - Demolition of the Existing Interior 
Two-Story Office/Restroom  Wood Structure in 
the Existing Fleet Maintenance Facility

1 LS
$8,000.000 $8,000.000 $3,500.000 $3,500.000 $5,086.000 $5,086.000

8
Alternate F - Mechanical and Electrical Work in 
the Existing Building 1 LS $183,000.000 $183,000.000 $179,000.000 $179,000.000 $175,954.000 $175,954.000

Subtotal Schedule B: $493,900.000 $506,176.000 $535,003.000

9 Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A + Schedule B) $1,456,097.000 $1,504,176.000 $1,508,609.000
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**MATHEMATICAL ERROR**
** No BUY AMERICA FORMS**

Y
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Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y yY

Bid Document executed? y/n

END OF DOCUMENT
NY

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y

Buy America attachments? y/n

Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none
Y

5%5%

N
DBE goal met? y/n

Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1415-019 Fleet Facility Expansion

Date and Time of Opening: September 10, 2014 at 2:10 pm 

Bidder #3Description Bidder # 2Bidder # 1

33BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 3
UnitDescription

Building Solutions
5%BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 

Geney/Gassiot, Inc.
5% 5%

Reyman Brothers 
Construction

http://www.carson-city.nv.u/index.aspx?page=998


Sched 
Value

Unit price Total price Unit price Total price Unit price Total price

Base Bid Items - Schedule A
1 Mobilization, Demobilization and Clean-Up 1 LS $3,000.000 $3,000.000 $0.000 $12,480.000 $12,480.000
2 Fleet Facility Expansion 1 LS $1,010,500.000 $1,010,500.000 $996,815.000 $996,815.000 $1,145,870.000 $1,145,870.000

Subtotal Schedule A: $1,013,500.000 $996,815.000 $1,158,350.000

Additive Alternates – Schedule B:

3
Alternate A - New Trench Drains in Existing 
Facility 1 LS $31,700.000 $31,700.000 $28,801.000 $28,801.000 $22,800.000 $22,800.000

4 Alternate B -Wash Bay and Concrete Aprons 1 LS $213,500.000 $213,500.000 $278,028.000 $278,028.000 $224,170.000 $224,170.000

5
Alternate C - Upper Level Finished to Two Offices 
and Interior Finishes 1 LS $39,300.000 $39,300.000 $41,609.000 $41,609.000 $40,770.000 $40,770.000

6

Alternate D - Concrete Aprons on the North and 
South Side of the New Fleet Facility Expansion at 
Grid Lines 1 Thru 4

1 LS
$52,560.000 $52,560.000 $70,617.000 $70,617.000 $41,670.000 $41,670.000

7

Alternate E - Demolition of the Existing Interior 
Two-Story Office/Restroom  Wood Structure in 
the Existing Fleet Maintenance Facility

1 LS
$5,000.000 $5,000.000 $8,832.000 $8,832.000 $5,390.000 $5,390.000

8
Alternate F - Mechanical and Electrical Work in 
the Existing Building 1 LS $173,500.000 $173,500.000 $179,947.000 $179,947.000 $167,440.000 $167,440.000

Subtotal Schedule B: $515,560.000 $607,834.000 $502,240.000

9 Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A + Schedule B) $1,529,060.000 $1,604,649.000 $1,660,590.000

Y Y Y
Y Y N

**MATHEMATICAL ERROR**
**NO BUY AMERICA FORMS**

Frank Lepori 
Construction

5%BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 
Bison Construction

5% 5%
Shaheen Beauchamp

33BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 3
UnitDescription

Date and Time of Opening: September 10, 2014 at 2:10 pm 

Bidder #6Description Bidder # 5Bidder # 4

Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1415-019 Fleet Facility Expansion

Bid Document executed? y/n

END OF DOCUMENT
NY

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y

Buy America attachments? y/n

Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none
Y

5%5%

N
DBE goal met? y/n

Y
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